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Bidders Clarifications 02 
 

RFQ-186-2020  
 

Emergency Conservation Works at the church of Agios Charalambos 
 

Bidders Questions and Answers  
 

No Question Answer 
 

1 Annex 1.4 General Requirement of Works, Clause 
11 Camera Surveillance, asks the Contractor to 
install CCTV cameras and associated system to 
monitor the site during the works day and night. 
However, there is no corresponding item in the 
BoQ. Is CCTV surveillance required? If so, as the 
Engineer will approve the locations of the cameras 
could you please specify how many CCTV cameras 
will be required?  
 

Please refer to BoQ Revision 3 uploaded in website.  
 
Site Delimiting Barriers and Surveillance Cameras have 

been defined individually in the Preliminaries Section 

of the BoQ Rev. 3 and uploaded on website. 

 

As per Annex 1.4, CCTV cameras must be installed in all 
possible locations that will cover all the site. The exact 
number will be decided during mobilization. 

2 At the end of the BoQ issued on 24th September 
2020, in the summary section, the Section 1.5 is 
crossed out whilst there is an item “1.5.1 Removal 
of Plaster up to 2m (Optional item-Supervision of 
Conservator is required) 300 m2” which is to be 
priced. However, item 1.6.1 hence item 1.6 is 
crossed out. There seems to be a clerical error. We 
think item 1.6 in the summary section should have 
been crossed out instead of item 1.5. Could you 
please clarify? 
 

Please refer to BoQ Revision 3 uploaded in website. 

 


